QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR VIDEO WALL PROJECT

NOTICE OF CHANGE TO REQUIREMENT:  Our intention was to have an inexpensive web cam solution to determine which aircraft were on the ramp at any given time.  Due to the additional cost and ranks of approval, this portion of the requirement will need to be addressed further at the FAA level.  Therefore, the portion of the requirement for the web cam is being removed from the performance work statement.  An Amendment to the solicitation will be forthcoming confirming all additions, changes, deletions and clarifications.
1)
Can we have the floor plans for the area?  In an electronic form would be great.   No floor plans have been completed for this installation.
2)
What type of ceiling is in the area?  Tile drop ceiling
3)
What is the floor to ceiling height? Approximately 10'
4)
What type of floor, raise, cement or something else? Raised floor

5)
Section 5.1
Do you have a color sample or the name of the color for Evans pods? Yes.  Evans #42148-B-85 w/real wood veneer.
i)
Is the Valance GFE or contractor provided, if CFE how tall should it be?  Contractor provided and sized to complement the contractor provided 6 time zone digital clock.
6)
Section 5.2
The Statement should read 2 by 4 not 2 by 8, is that correct?  Yes, the video wall should be 2 X 4
7)
Section 5.3
It states that “ the right 37” display will also be split to provide an input feed to the manager’s office (video/audio cable run is FAA furnished), that split will be an Y/C video feed and a Base band audio feed?”  Unsure of what a Base band audio feed is.  The video/audio output is simply split from the output of the Hitachi monitor to the manager's office.

i)
Where is the equipment to be housed that support the plasma displays? Ceiling mounted on each side of the video wall.

ii)
1 VCR and DVD player is what is requested as a total or is it one for each plasma?  The VCR and DVD player is requested as an input to the video wall, not the plasma displays.

8)
Section 5.7
The camera is it to be mounted outside or inside?  Delete requirement

i)
What type of resolution is required? Delete requirement
ii)
What is the focal length?  Delete requirement
iii)
Will the camera be a composite or RGBHV source?  Delete requirement
iv)
How is control of the camera to be achieved? Delete requirement
v)
What is the distance from the control center to the camera?  Delete requirement

9)
Section 5.8.1
There is no mention to wall plates in the SOW, if required can we get a requirements list for all of the plates, to include connection type and location? Unknown
10)
Section 5.8.7
 the manuals that are to be supplied are operators or do you service manuals also? Operator manuals and manufacturers user manuals
11) Has a design for the project been completed by the government or any other company? A consulting and design package was purchased from Hoffman last year but, it entailed moving the video wall to another building and this is not a current option.

12]
Reviewing the bid specifications for the above listed project, I noticed the

video display wall base shall "match the color and style of the existing

Evans pods...", and wanted to find out which room this project is going

into.  The reason for this request is to ensure we pull the appropriate file

internally so that our bid submission will be correct.  Also, could you

provide the end-user or technical contact for this project as well?

The video wall will be installed in room B32, basement level at the Thomas P. Stafford Building, located on center @ the Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center.  Page 4 of the solicitation (SIR) document lists the Primary COTR as Glenn Bissonnette and Alternate COTR as Doug Vaz.  

All questions are being submitted in writing at this time.  

13]
Are the Evans Pod workstations required as part of the materials delivery

of this contract or do you already have them? The Evans pods are included as government furnished equipment (GFE).
14]
Would you be interested in a different primary screen configuration?

Perhaps a larger single screen seamless display system?  Higher resolution?

Yes, the FAA would entertain different technology, but it must meet the minimum requirements of size and resolution as specified in the Performance Work Statement.

15]
Is the schedule installation time of 17 weeks fixed, or just a suggestion?

17 weeks is the absolute maximum time limit.  The FAA expects the project to be completed in 8 - 10 weeks.

16]
Are you willing to accept proposals for parts of the project, or will there

be only one award?

Clearly, only 1 award.

17]
Is the video multiplex system to be controlled by the computers in each

Evans Pod? Are they supplied GFE as well?

No.  The contractor must supply a display wall processor to handle the NT and Unix network applications along with a LCD touch panel Central control System for selecting the various inputs to the new video wall.

18]
I was going to list this is out but am needing a site location. What facility

will this be for? Need city and zip code only. Thank you for your assistance.

Be advised that the following project is for the Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center location, in Oklahoma City, OK.  The Zip Code is:  73169 (physical address).

19) Has a bidders list been developed? NO.  If so, could you please provide this information? Not applicable

20) Is there a size standard for this SIR?  There is no size standard.  This project has not been set-aside for small business.

21) Has the FAA developed a GFE list for this project? Some GFE items are discussed in detail in the SOW, but there are also items referred to generically with no specifics as to the equipment availability.  

The following equipment is GFE:

· One Hitachi 37" Plasma display (Model # CMP401XV)

· One Satellite system include Sony SATHD100 and dish.

· WSI weather computer with rack that may be incorporated within video wall base.

· Nine (9) dual seat console pods with dual monitor (4 per console) computer systems

22) Section 3.2 of the SIR makes reference to "previously developed design recommendations" being available. Could you please provide a copy of these recommendations?  This is not appropriate for the developed design recommendations were designed for the purpose of establishing critical need and an adequate cost estimate; therefore, may not be the best solution.  It is the FAA's intent to get bids for the best solution that meets the requirements of the statement of work. 

23) In section 5.3 of the SIR, there are two separate references to contractor provided VCRs. How many VCRs are required?   One VCR is required to be provided by the contractor.

24) In section 5.4 of the SIR, there is reference to a ceiling speaker system. Is this system GFE or will it need to be contractor provided?  The ceiling speaker system is contractor supplied.

25) In section 5.4 of the SIR, there is reference to power switch control of the computer CPU, dual monitors, and fan power to each seat location. Are these items GFE?  The computer equipment that is being switched is GFE but the contractor will provide the actual power switch and cables.

